

To: William Wiltshire
E-Mail: wwiltshire@hwglaw.com
From: Doug Young
Date: April 29, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0955-EX-CN-2020

Message:

Prior to GRANT being issue, the FCC's International Bureau/Satellite Division will need the following information:

() Please provide the antenna's pattern performance. Please provide the co-polarized gain (dbi), plus and minus from 0 to 10 degrees, 0 to 45 degrees, and 0 to 180 degrees with FCC 25.209 envelop, in the azimuth and elevation planes, at the center frequency bands of 14-14.5 GHz for 0.48m SpaceX UTA-201 antenna.

() Please provide the manufacture specification and certification of the Ku-band 0.48m SpaceX UTA-201 antenna.

() For operations on 5 unites of 0.48m antennas on ground at an airport, the incumbent GSO MES (Mobile earth station) operate within the range of EIRP from 20 to 35.7 dBW. The BES (Blanket earth station) of Omnitrac, LLC operate at 20 dBW EIRP. The VMES (Vehicle Mounted Earth Station) operate within the range of EIRP from 21.6 to 36.81 dBW. Please provide interference analysis to address how the proposed maximum power level (EIRP of 38.2 dBW; which exceeded 18.2 dBW EIRP of incumbent Ku-band GSO earth station licenses) and aggregate power level of 5 unites of antennas, would not cause harmful interference to and can be shared with GSO and NGSO satellite systems operating in the 14-14.5 GHz band.

() For operations on 5 unites of 0.48m ESAA (Earth Station Aboard Aircraft) on flight over the United States (including its territories and territorial waters), the incumbent GSO ESAA stations operate within the range of EIRP from 24.3 to 38.02 dBW or higher and communicate with any GSO satellites in the 14-14.5 GHz band. Please provide interference analysis to address how the proposed maximum power level (EIRP of 38.2 dBW; which exceeded 13.9 dBW EIRP of incumbent Ku-band GSO ESAA earth station licenses) and aggregate power level of 5 unites of antennas, would not cause harmful interference to and can be shared with GSO and NGSO satellite systems operating in the 14-14.5 GHz band.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 29, 2021 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 61639